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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, its profit and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s directors report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures in the financial statements made by the Management and Board of
Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(A) Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

(f)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(B)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2020 on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 30 to the financial statements;

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2020; and

iv.  the disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in Specified
Bank Notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not been
made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31
March 2020.

(C)  With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors® Report under Section 197 (16) of the Act,
we report that:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration and the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act
which are required to be commented upon by us.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Whudivel

Mansi Pardiwalla

Partner

Mumbai Membership No: 108511
8 May 2020 UDIN: 20108511AAAADE7368
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report the following:

() (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
prop g p
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets including property, plant and equipment.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
including property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, by which all fixed assets
including property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. In accordance with the above programme, the Company has verified certain assets
during the year and no discrepancies were noticed in respect of assets verified during the
year.

(©) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company and as per note 2 and 3 to the financial
statements, the Company does not have any immovable properties. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (i) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(i1) The Company’s inventory includes construction work in progress and finished goods. The
requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable for construction work in
progress. The inventory comprising of finished goods has been physically verified by the
management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. No
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records.

(1ii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act)).
Accordingly, paragraphs 3 (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, the Company has not granted any loans, made investments, or
provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, compliance under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of granting loan,
making investments, or providing any guarantees or securities are not applicable to the Company.

v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the
records.
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020
(Continued)

(vii)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service tax and other
material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. Amounts deducted / accrued in the books of accounts in
respect of undisputed statutory dues of Income-tax have generally been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities, though there
have been slight delays in a few cases. As explained to us, the Company did not have any
dues on account of Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Labour cess, Profession
tax and Property tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income-tax, Goods and Service tax and other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income-
tax and Goods and Service tax as at 31 March 2020, which have not been deposited with
the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute, except as stated below.

. (INR in Lakhs)
Name of the Nature of the Amount not Financial year Forum where
Statute dues deposited on (F.Y.) to which dispute is

account of the amount pending
demand* relates
Income Tax Act, [ncome Tax and 107.39 2013-14 Income tax
1961 interest Appellate
Tribunal (ITAT)
Income Tax Act, Income Tax and 45.85 2014-15 Income tax
1961 interest Appellate
Tribunal (ITAT)
Income Tax Act, Income Tax and 274.38 2016-17 Commissioner of
1961 interest Income Tax
(Appeals)

*net of amount deposited under protest

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted during
the year in repayment of dues to debenture holders. The Company does not have any loans or
borrowings from banks or financial institutions or government during the year.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained any term loans during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(%) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020
(Continued)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with Section 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under
Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee
under Section 177 of the Act, and accordingly, to this extent, paragraph 3 (xiii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Mansi Pardiwalla
Partner

Mumbai Membership No: 108511
8 May 2020 UDIN: 2010851 1AAAADE7368
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph (A) (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Godre;
Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2020, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with respect to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with respect to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with respect to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with respect to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020
(Continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Nl
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Mansi Pardiwalla

Partner

Mumbai Membership No: 108511
8 May 2020 UDIN: 20108511AAAADE7368



Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020

1Currency io INR Lakhs)

Note Asst

Puariculary
March 31, 2620

ASSETS

Non-Current Asvets
Propexty, Plant and Equipment
Right-of-Use Asset 27 5628
Intangible Assets 3 0.68
Financial Assets

Qiber Non-Current Finonclal Asvets 4 107.34
Defered Tax Asvets (Net) 5

639,06

As ol
Macch 31, 2009

48.22
1,09
97.34

2215,73
405.10

Incame Tax Assels (Nety

88912

276348

Tota) Non-Cnrrent Aspets

Curreitt Assets
Inventoriez
Fingncial Asyery

Inveximents

“Trade Recejvables

Cash and Cash Tquivalents

Qiher Curren! Financial Assets 10
Other Cument Non Financial Asse(s 1

Tots Carrext Assets

TOTAL ASSETS i 242
PU—— '/ F T

EQUITY AND LYABILYTIES

EQuUITY
Equity Share Capital 12 560
159.21

95038.40

8,119.47

214.69
1,877.37
03953

5.60

1456.810)

Oiber Bauity 0.2
Tod.81 ;

Tatal Eqaity e U

LIABILITIES
Nou-Current LishEitles

Deferred Tax Lisbilities (Ner)
Total Non-Current Lisbititles

Corrunt Lisbflities
Finxnciat Liabilitles
Bomowings

Lease Liabititles 27
Trule Payables
Wl varsianiling dues of micoy enserprises und smul enleiprises
total Jing ducy of creditors other than micto enterprives and small cmexprses
Other Curreat inancial Liabifites 14
Otber Current Non Financir! Lizbilities 15
Provisiona 16
Current Tax Lisbilities (Net)
Total Current LishiEties

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

13 16405.67
62.18

Significant Arcounting Palicies 1

The aevertypatrying nvtes 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Finaneial Statemens,

As per out report of evea date,
PorBS R & Co. LLP Far end on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chantered Accovmiants Godrej Redevelnpers (Murshai) Private Limited

TFimn's Registzation No: 101248W/W- 100022 CIN: UT0102MI12013PTC240207 /
'\@M ; K ~ |
NST PARDIWALLA N A KARAN BOLARIA
Parmer Director Director
Memberdip No: 108511 DIN: 02202898 DIN: 06618461
Mumbni Mumbai
May U8, 220

Mny OB, 2020



Gadrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Btatement of Profit and Loss
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Particolars Note For the year ended For \be yent ended
Maveh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

INCOME

Revenne from Operations 17 1,15,385.39 6.66

Qther Income 18 517,02 554,03
Total Incoms 1,11,402.41 560,69
EXPENSES

Cost of Malerials Consumed 19 21,489.60 24,283.48

Change in inventosies of construction work-In-progress and finished goods 20 83,044.18 (24,283.48)

Tinance Costs 27 528.711 555.28

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 22 3517 27.80

OCtier Expenses 23 76345 117,62
Total Expenses 1,07,911.11 1,360.70
Profit/(L.ose) before Tax 3491.30 (800.01)
Tox Expenge

Current Tax 55) . (10.12)

Deferred Tax ChargeA(Credit) Sta) 2,274.6% (270.63)
Totsl Tax Expenze 2,274.6% (280.75)
Frofit/(Loss) for e Year 1,216.61 (519.26)
Other Comprohensive Income for tha Year (Net of Tax) R e s i n—
Total Comprehenstve Income for the Year ) 12661 (51926)
Earnfogs Per Share (Amoust ks TNR)

Basic and Dilated 24 217197 921.02)
Signiftcant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes 1 to 37 form an integral past of theso Financia) Statements.

As per our report of cven date.
ForB SR & Co. LLP For and o behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartared Aceountonts Godre) Redevelopers (Mumbaf) Private Limfted
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U70102MH2013PTC240297
V&
\N’ﬁm Al
‘\dm it Pl el
g " - .
MANSI PARDTWALLA NEERAJ KARAN BOLARIA
Parmer Dlre Drector
Membezship No: 108511 DIN: 02202895 DIN: 06613461
Mumbsi Mumbal
May 08, 2020 May 08, 2020



Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Statement of Chianges in Equity
for the yeay ended March 31, 2020

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

a)  Equity Share Capital

| Porilculary Asat As AL
Rurch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019,
Balance at the beginning of the year 5.60 5.60
Changes in equity share capital during the year 4
Balnnce at the etd of the year 560 .60
b) Other Equity
Parlicularg Reserve and Surplus Tbuﬂ]
Securitles Premium Retnined Earnings
(refer note (u) (refer note (h)
below) below)
Balanca as at Aprll 01, 2018 865.16 (802.70) 62.46
Tolil Compreliensive fncome:
i) (Loss) for the year - (519.26) (519.26)
{Balance as at March 31, 2019 “'" 865.16 (1,321.96) (456,80}
Particubis Reserve and Surplua Total
Securitles Premium  Retained Eamings
(reter nate (3) (refer note (b)
below) below)
Balance as av April 01, 2013 (as previonsly reporied) B865.16 {1,321.9¢) {456.80)
Al oo tnitial uppli ol IND AS 116 @Vt of (axes) d (0.60) 0.60)
{refer note 27)
Adjusted Balonces ng at Apri 81, 2013 §65.16 (1,322.86) {A57.40)
(Talal Compretiensive Income:
i) Profit for the year - 1,216.61 1,286.61
Bnlm:cu os ud March 31, 2020 M— (.{25;.9.%]_ 759.21

(a) Securitles Preminm
Securities premium reserve is used to record the
the Act,

() Retained Barnings

premium received on issue of sharcs. 1t is utilised in sccordance with the provisions of

Relzined eamings are ibe profitwlosses that the Company has ennedfincarred il date, less any transfers to general reserve, debenture

redemption seserve, dividends or other distributions paid to sharcholdes,

‘The accompanying notes 1 to 37 form un integral pant of these Financial Statements,

As per our report of aven date.
Far B SR & Co, LLP Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charicred Accountants Godrej Redevelopers (Mumhail) Private Limited
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022 297 /-

Noousineatin s
MANSI PARDIWALLA 1 GUPTA KARANBOLARIA
Pariner Direcior Direcior
Membership No: 108511 D1IN: 02202895 DIN: 06618461
Mumbai Munsbai
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Godrej Redevelopars (Mumbai) Private Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) belore Tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and ameortisation expense

Finance costs

Interest income

Income from Investment measured at FVTPL

Profit on sale of investments (net)

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capital:

(Decrease) / Increase in Non Financial Liabilities and Provisions
Increase / (Decrease) in Financial Liabilities

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories

Decrease / (Increase) in Non Financial Assets

Decrease / (Increase) in Financial Assets

Taxes Paid (net)
Net cash flows generated from/ (used in) operating activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of mutual funds (net)

(Purchase) / Sale of investments in fixed deposits (net)
Interest Received

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities

Cash Flow from financing activities
Interest paid

Payment of Minimum Lease liabilities

Net cash lows (used in) financing activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance (refer note 36)

N. M Jasis Marg,
Mahaiaunl,
Mumbai-400011.
India

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3,491.30 (800.01)
85.17 27.80
528.71 555.28
(88.32) @B1.77)
(350.52) (138.85)
(78.18) (383.41)
3,588.16 (770.96)
(77,369.29) 14,603.45
2,705.74 (2,234.64)
84,154.09 (11,552.75)
451.77 (548.21)
752.93 (284.52)
10,695.24 (16.67)
(307.35) (184.12)
13,976.05 1971.75)
0.47) (1.95)
(2,042.87) (2,064.53)
(10.00) 146.00
62,72 54.25
(1,990.62) (1,866.23)
(4,620.73) (990.87)
(67.62) .
(4,688.35) (990.87)
7,297.08 (3,828.85)
214.69 4,043.54
7,511.77 214,69




Godrej Redevelopers {(Mumbai) Private Limited

Statement of Cash Flows (Continned)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
Notes :
(a) The above Staternent of Cash Flows has heen prepared under the ‘Indircet Method' as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) -7

"Statement of Cash Plows",

(b) Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Bquivalents as per the Statement of Cash Flows.
Cash and Cash Bquivalents as per the above comprise of the following:

Particulars War fhe year enfed Far the year eaded
March 31,2020 March 31, 201%

Caxh and Cash Equivalents {veler note 9) 751177 214.69

{Cash and Cogh Equlvalents as par Statement of Cash Flows 751177 24,69

(c) Changes in lisbllitles arising from financing activities, including both chenges arising from cash flows and non-cash changes:

Recoocitiation of Habilities arising from financing activitics
Particulur Asat Changes in Non Cnsh Changes As at March 31, 2020
Aprii01,  Statenentof Cash  gcquisition  Falr Value Chaonges
2019 Fiows
(incloding tnternst
seerned)
Short-term bosrowingn 19,192.69 {2,629.41) - (157.60) 16,405.67

Reconciliation of Uabilities arising from [i ing activitiey
Parlicular As al Changes la Non Cash Changes A ul March 31, 2019
April 01,  Stalementof Cash  Acgeisitton  Falr Value Changes
2018 Flows
{including Interess
sccrued)
Shart-lerm horrowings 12.125,65 {988.65) - 2,455.69 19,192.68

(d) The above Statement of Cash Flows include INR 16 lokhs (Previous Year; INR Rs 23.25 Lukhs) towards Corporaty Social Responsibility
(CSR) activities (refer nole 13).

‘The accompanying notes 1 to 37 form an jntegral part of these Financial Statements.

As per gur report of oven date,
For BSR & Co. LLP For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Chariered Accountants Godrej Redevelopers (Muamhei) Private Limited
Firm’s Registration Noz 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U70102MH2013PTC240297
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MANSI PARDIWALLA 2 GUPTA KARAN BOLARIA
Parmer Director Director
Membership No: 108511 DIN: 02202895 DIN: 06618461
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1

L. Company Overview

Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited (“the Company”) having CIN number
U70102MH2013PTC240297 is engaged primarily in the business of real estate
construction, development and other related activities. The Company is domiciled in India
having its registered office at Godrej One, 5th Floor, Pirojshahnagar, Eastern Express
Highway, Vikhroli, Mumbai - 400079,

II. Basis of preparation and measurement

a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
and the relevant provisions and amendments, as applicable.

This is the first set of the Company’s financial statements in which Ind AS 116, Leases has
been applied. Changes to significant accounting policies are described in note 1 (III) (i)
and (q) and the impact of transition to Ind AS 116 on the financial statements is disclosed
in note 27.

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 were
authorised for issue by the company’s Board of Directors on May 08, 2020.

b) Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the functional
currency of the Company. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been
rounded to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise stated.

c) Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except certain
financial instruments measured at fair value.

d) Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of
estimates, judgements and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during
the year. Management believes that the estimates made in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to accounling estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future
periods.

5th Flocr,
A Lodha Excelus,
+ [Apolio Miits Cormpaund,
N M Joum Marg, *
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

II. Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

d) Use of Estimates and Judgements (Continued)

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as cstimates
and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are as follows:

®  Evaluation of satisfaction of performance obligation for the purpose of revenue
recognition

Determination of revenue under the satisfaction of performance obligation necessarily
involves making estimates, some of which are of a technical nature, concering, where
relevant, the timing of satisfaction of performance obligation, costs to completion, the
expected revenues from the project or activity and the foreseeable losses to
completion. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, are reviewed
periodically. The Company recognises revenue when the company satisfies its
performance obligation

¢ Evaluation of Net realisable Value of Inventories

Inventories comprising of construction-work-in progress are valued at lower of cost
and net realisable value. Net Realisable value is based upon the estimates of the
management. The effect of changes, if any, to the estimates is recognised in the
financial statements for the period in which such changes are determined.

o Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Useful lives of tangible and intangible assets are based on the life prescribed in
Schedule II of the Act. In cases, where the useful lives are different from that
prescribed in Schedule II of the Act, they are based on internal technical evaluation.
Assumptions are also made, when the Company assesses, whether an asset may be
capitalised and which components of the cost of the asset may be capitalised

The estimation of residual values of assets is based on management’s judgement about
the condition of such asset at the point of sale of asset.

®  Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on the quoted market prices in active markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation technique. The inputs to these models are taken
from the observable market where possible, but where this is not feasible, a review of
judgement is required in establishing fair values. Changes in assumptions relating to
these inputs could affect the fair value of financial instruments.

® Recognition of deferred tax asset

The deferred tax assets in respect of brought forward business losses is recognised
based on reasonable certainty of the projected profitability, determined on the basis of

5th Fioar,

Q@

R Amit}“g";ﬁ E{’;’c"{“& approved business plans, to the extent that sufficient taxable income will be available
3 MODOL a
N. M. fuaty uffgf - 1o absorb the brought forward business losses.

Mataiaeni,
Mumbat. 400011
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

II.

d)

5th Fioor,

Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

Use of Estimates and Judgements (Continued)

®  Provisions and contingencies

The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of
the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstances
known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may
therefore vary from the amount included in other provisions.

Standard issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the
existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from
April 01, 2020,

Measurement of fair values

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values
for financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of
fair values. The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and
valuation adjustments.

When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company
uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different
levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows:

Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
assct or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels
of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in
the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the
entire measurement,

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of
the reporting period during which the change has occurred.
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

II.  Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

2) Operating cycle

The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under construction real estate
project depends on signing of agreement, size of the project, phasing of the project, type of
development, project complexities, approvals needed and realisation of project into cash
and cash equivalents and range from 3 to 7 years. Accordingly, project related assets and
liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle of
respective projects. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current and
non-current based on a period of twelve months.

III.  Significant Accounting Policies

a) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

i) Recognition and Measurement:

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises:

e its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and

® any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the financial statements, either
on disposal or when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The
gain or loss arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year of
occurrence.

Assets under construction includes the cost of property, plant and equipment that are
not ready to use at the balance sheet date. Advances paid to acquire property, plant
and equipment before the balance sheet date are disclosed under other non-current
assets. Assets under construction are not depreciated as these assets are not yet
available for use.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic
Sth Floor benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Lodha Excelus,
Apollo Mis mpound, *

NoM s Marg,
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

a) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

iif)

Depreciation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for
cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment of the Company has been provided
using the written down value method based on the useful lives specified in Schedule
IT of the Act.

Assets costing less than INR 5,000 are depreciated at 100% in the year of
acquisition,

Assets acquired on lease and leasehold improvements are amortised over the primary
period of the lease on straight line basis.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed by management
at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

b) Intangible assets and amortisation

i)

iii)

Sth Floor,
Ladha Excelus,
Apolls Mills Compound, %

NM + Marg,
Mahalaxmf,
Mumbai-400011

Recognition and measurement:

Items of Intangible Assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of intangible assets comprises:

- its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and

- any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life using straight line
method.

Intangible assets are amortised over a period of six years.

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of
each financial year and adjusted if appropriate.




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

I11.
c)

d)

Lodha Excelus,
Apollo Mils | ompoung,

NoM, Jost Marg,

Matiiaaomi,

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed
for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an
impairment loss is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as
an expense in the statement of profit and loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount,
in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a decrease to the extent
a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the value in use. Value in
use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an
appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a
revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods which no longer exists or may have decreased,
such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, to the
extent the amount was previously charged to the statement of profit and loss. In case of
revalued assets, such reversal is not recognised.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the Company’s functional currency at
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated into functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial
recognition during the period or in previous financial statements are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise.

Mumbai-4003911




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

e) Financial instruments
A Financial assets
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on
the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement
Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they
originate.

The Company recognises financial assets (other than trade receivables and debt
securities) when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subseqguent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the financial assets are classified in
three categories:

® Debt instruments at amortised cost
* Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss

* Equity investments

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following
conditions are met;

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assels for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in
the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss. i

5th Floor,
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

e) Financial instruments (Continued)

1L

5th Floor,
Lodha Excolys,
% [Apolio Milte 0 mpou
N.M. o Marg,
Manalaxmj,
Mumibsai- 400014

Financial assets (Continued)

A debt investment is measured at FVOCT if it meets both of the following conditions
or is not designated as at FVTPL:

- The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cashflow and selling financial assets, and

- The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on the specified dates 1o cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Debt instruments included in the fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) calegory
are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associate are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading
are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to
classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides (o classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair
value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in other
comprehensive income (OCI). There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to the
statement of profit and loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value
with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily
derecognised when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or

(c) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

e) Financial instruments (Continued)

5th Floor,
Lodha Excelus,
* Apollo Mils Compound, e
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I/

Financial Assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies ‘simplified approach’ measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime Expected Credit Loss at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

Financial Liabilities

Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at
amortised cost.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains
and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are
derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and transactions costs. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies Lo loans and borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
e) Financial instruments (Confinued)

I Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle them on a net basis or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

IV.  Share Capital

Ordinary equity shares

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary equity shares, are
recognised as a deduction from equity.

f) Compound financial instruments

Compound financial instruments issued by the company comprises of convertible
debentures denominated in INR that can be converted to equity shares at the option
of the holder, wherein the number of shares to be issued is fixed and does not vary
with changes in fair value.

The liability component of a compound Financial instrument is initially recognised at the
fair value of a similar liability that does not have equity conversion option. The Equity
component is initially recognised as the difference between fair value of the compound
financial instrument as a whole and the fair value of the liability component. Any directly
attributable transaction costs are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to their initial carrying amounts,.

g) Inventories

Inventories are valued as under:

a) Finished Goods — At Lower of Cost and Net realizable value

b) Construction Work-in-Progress - At Lower of Cost and Nelt realizable value,

Construction Work-in-Progress/Finished Goods includes cost of land, premium for
development rights, construction costs, allocated interest and expenses incidental to the
projects undertaken by the LLP.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
The inventory of construction work-in- progress is not written down below cost if
flats /properties are expected to be sold at or above cost.
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
Note 1 (Continued)

II1.

h)

)
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue Recognition

Sale of Real Estate Development

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of properties comprising of residential
units.

The Company recognises revenue when it determines the satisfaction of performance
obligations at a point in time and subsequently over time when the Company has
enforceable right for payment for performance completed to date. Revenue is recognised
upon transfer of control of promised products to customer in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products.

In arrangements for sale of units the Company has applied the guidance in Ind AS 115,
Revenue from contract with customer, by applying the revenue recognition criteria for
each distinct performance obligation. The arrangements with customers generally meet the
criteria for considering sale of units as distinct performance obligations. For allocating the
transaction price, the Company has measured the revenue in respect of each performance
obligation of a contract at its relative selling price. The price that is regularly charged for
an item when sold separately is the best evidence of its selling price. The transaction price
is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a
significant financing component. Any consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to
the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service from the
customer.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on
contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is
pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is
required, as per contractual terms.

Contract liabilities are recognised when there is billing in excess of revenue and advance
received from customers. /

Interest income
Interest income is accounted on an accrual basis at effective interest rate.

Interest on delayed payment and forfeiture income are accounted based upon underlying
agreements with customers.

Leases

Policy applicable before April 01, 2019
Finance Lease

Agreements are classified as finance leases, if substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the leased asset is transferred to the lessee.

Operating Lease

Agreements which are not classified as finance leases are considered as operating lease.




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
Note 1 (Continued)

III.

i)
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases (continued)

Operating Lease (Continued)

Operating lease payments/income are recognised as an expense/income in the statement of
profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term unless there is another systematic
basis which is more representative of the time pattern of the lease.

Policy applicable after April 01, 2019

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is or contains, a
lease. A contract is, or contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified assct for a period of time in exchange of consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an asset the Company assesses whether:

- The contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly
or implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the
capability of a physical distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution
right, then the asset is not identified;

- The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from
use of the asset throughout the period of use; and

- The Company has the tight to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right
when it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and
for what purpose the asset is used.

As a leasee

Right-of-Use Asset

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the right-of-use
asset at cost which comprises initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives received, any initial
direct costs incurred by the lessee; and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in
dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or
restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the
lease.

Lease Liability

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall
be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s
incremental borrowing rate.
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

Short-term lease and leases of low-value assels

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-
term leases that have a lease term of less than 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets, including IT Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The election for short-term leases shall be made by class of underlying asset to which the
right of use relates. A class of underlying asset is a grouping of underlying assets of a
similar nature and use in Company’s operations. The election for leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value can be made on a lease-by-lease basis.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly
in equity or in OCL

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss
for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous
years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
a) has alegally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends either to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible
temporary differences to the extent there is convincing evidence or reasonable certainty
that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be
realised. Deferred lax assets are reviewed at each reporling date and are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such
reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be used.




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

3 Income tax (Confinued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax is measured al the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities; and

b) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)

MAT credit is recognised as a deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is a
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax during specified period. MAT
credit is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidence no longer exists.

Section 115BAA of Income Tax Act, 1961

A new Section 115BAA was inserted in the Income Tax Act, 1961, by The Government of
India on September 20, 2019 vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019 which
provides an option to companies for paying income tax at reduced rates in accordance with
the provisions/conditions defined in the said section.

k) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective interest rate
applicable to the respective borrowing.

Borrowing costs, pertaining to development of long term projects, are transferred lo
Construction work-in-progress, as part of the cost of the projects till the time all the
activities necessary to prepare these projects for its intended use or sale are complete.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year which they are incurred.

D Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

5th Floor,
Lodha Excelus, . .
" apz,:\:i.-uwns romoound\ 4alld short-term deposits, as defined above.
hi Marg,
Malizlaxmi,
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Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Ferming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

III.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

m) Earnings per share

This Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax attributable
to the equity shareholders as adjusted interest and other charges to expense or income (net
of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the
weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares. If potential equity shares converted into equity shares
increases the earnings per share, then they are treated as anti-dilutive and anti-dilutive
earning per share is computed.

n) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits) are discounted to their present value at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value if money and the risks specific to the
liability and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance
cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for

(1)  possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or

(2) present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, the same are
disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

0) Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted with the
financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or
nature are only disclosed.

p) Segment reporting

Operaling segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
rovided to the chief operating decision maker,

5th Floor,
Lodha Excelus,
Apollo Mills Compound,
N. M sosi Marg,
Mahaiaxmi,
Mumbai-a00011




Godrej Redevelopers (Murnbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Fi lal St (Ci d)
as at March 31, 2020
(Currency in INR Lakhs)
2 Property, Plant and Equipment
[Favitredans GROSENLOCK ACCUMULATED PEIRECTATION NET RLOCK
AsAl  Addillins during  Deductions during Anat Anml e fhe Yeur Deduscing Asat Acst Al
April 01, 2019 the year theyesr  March31,200 ApHl 01,7019 March31,200  March 31,2020 March 31, 3018
Tuagitl Ausely
| aw10t0d Improvemenis 4409 409 1639 I8 - 31.09 13.00 7.7
31116 Equipents 506 033 539 1279 588 - 1817 722 nn
| mmesses 52 Fintures 1635 1635 925 184 - 11.09 526 710
g 416 014 a4 361 04l 402 038 065
(Tilal Property, Plant and Equipment T 50 - LX) (K] 1 - w7 E &1
Purticrdan GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
AvAt Addiftons durlng  Deductions durlng ArAl Asat For the Year Deductlons Asat AsAl Av AL
April 01, 2018 fhe yesr theyesr  March3l, 2019 April 01, 2018 March3,2019  March31,2019  March 31, bhaK]
Tangibh Ansals
H.e41ehb Mrprovemeos 409 40m 169 7w . 1639 2170 4240
s Fqmpmensy 2346 L60 . 2506 2 956 . 1229 nn ELEE)
1 v amad | s 1635 1635 [0 24 935 20 PE
|Cvmprany 3l 035 - 426 298 .63 361 .65 093
{Twisd Property, Plapi and Equipment A ] 50 [([3H] ny ITEN T3 7} et

Sth Floor,
Lodha Excelus,
Apulto Mils Nompound,
N M. Jusr Marg,
Mahaiaxmi,
Mumbai-400011




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai} Private

Limited

Notes Forming Part of Fi ial Stat ts (Continued)
as at March 31, 2020
(Currency in INR Lakhs)
3 Intangible Assets
(i Uhuslans GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
As At Addidons durlng  Deducilons during Asat For (he Year Deduclions Asat
April 01, 2019 the year the year April 01,2019 March 31,2020  March 31, 2019
Licenses and Sofrware 258 149 043 . 0.66
Tolal Intungihle Assels 2.5 - - 1A% Vi) - 0,64
Parthoulars GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
As Al Addilions during Deduclions during Asal For the Year Deductlons As Al
April 01, 2018 the year the yesr April 01, 2018 March 31,2019 March 7, 2018}
Lbcetties and Soltware 258 - . 106 043 109
Tatal Intsagible Assels 258 - - Lue [ I.E

5th Floor,
Lodha Excelu:

Mahaiaun,
Mumbai-4000

* Apaliu Mil's Compound,
N-M Jon Marg,

3,

1




Godiej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited |
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statemenls (Continuea)
as at March 31, 2020

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
4 Other Non-Current Financial Assets

Unsecured, Considered Good

Deposit With Banks (refer note {a) below) 107.34 9734

107.34 97.34
—

(a) Fixed depasits held as margin muncy and Jien marked for issuing bank guarantees amounting 1o INR 107 34 Lakhs (Previous Year: INR 97 34 Lakhs)

5 Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities and Tax Expense

a) A s r d in the of profit and loss
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current Tax - (10.12)
Current Tax - (10.12)]
Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) 2,274.69 (270 63)]
Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) 2,274.69 (27063)
Tax Expense [or the year 2,274.69 (280.75)]
=

b) Movement in Deferred Tax Balances

Parthoulars Balance as al Movemenl during the year Balance a1 51
April #1, 2019 March 31, 2020

Recognised In - Recognised in

Proflt or Loss Other Equity

Beferved Tus Avsetsd (Ldabelblibes)

Praperty, Plant and Equipment 787 148 9.8
Brought Forward Loss 2,139.87 (2.139.87) . -
IND AS 116 adjusiments . L30 020 1.5
Fair value of Mutal fonds (2747) (46 14) 7341
Other liems - Section 94B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 9146 (91.46) - <

Taw Asselaf (Lhahilitien)

E? (2.274.60) 0,30 (2.7

Parthonlurs Balance ss al Movement during the year Balance an ot
April 01, 2018 March 31, 2019
Reengnised in Reungnised in
Profil or Loss Other Equity
Deferred Tax Assels
Property, Plant and Equipment 155 632 787
Brought Forward Loss 191850 22137 213987
Fair vaboe of Muvaal funds 21,05 (4852) 2747
Other Diems - Section 94B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - 9146 91.46|
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabllities) 1,041.10 27063 - 121173
¢) Reconciliation of Effectve Tex Rate
[Pariicalars March 31, 2020 Maich 31, 2019
Profili{La) hefore Tax 349130 (#00.01)
Tax using the Company's damestic tax rale 25 168% (Previous Year; 34.944%) 78,69 27 40)
Tox effect ol
Mon-deditible expenses 448 R93
Rate difference 177
Uigrecognived Deferred Tux Assel on temporary differences 73195 -
[ Aahmremesd Tor Lax uf privr years - (IR
Hruisght forward loss for which no deferred tax was iecogaibuad 657.680 -
Tux sxperive recognlsed 2127469 (2R0.T5Y
"
W) Unrecognlsed Deferred Tax Assel

Deferred lax assel amounting lo [NR 657 80 Iakhs have not been recogmised in respect of lax losses amounting to INR 2,613 64 lakhs because it is not probable that
furture taxable profit will be available against » hich the Company can use the benefils therefrom.

[Particutars

Business lusses
Unabsorbed depreciation

March 31, 2020

Gross Loss Unrecognised
tax effect

2,595.27 653.18

18.37 462

March 31. 2019
Unrecognised lax

Gross Loss 5
eflect

e} Tax Losses Carrled Forward

|Purtlculars

Expire

[Never Expire

March 31,2020

GrossLoss  Explry Datc
41992 2026-27
201535 202728
(L) .

March 31. 2019

Gross Loss Txpiry Date
47992 2026-27
973

) A oew Seciion 115BAA was inserted in the Income Tax Act, 1961, by The Government of India on September 20, 20I9 vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment)

Ordinance 2019 which provides an option lo companies for paying income lax at reduced rales in

with the pi

defined in the said section

i~
\\ and accordingly. the Company has decided t adopt the now a3 ale has rocognised provisian for income tax on the basis of the rate preserited in the said nw sestion
el bits delesred 1ax i ingly for the year ended March 31, 2020

Jul income 1ax over income lax

Ma 2.

Mahdia,m:i,
Mumbai-4¢0011

during the current financial yeur.




Godrej Redevelopers, (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as at March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

6 Inventories (Valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value)

Finished Goods (refer note 20} 2,663.05 -
Construction Work in Progress (refer nate 20) 1033117 96,038 40
12,994.22 96,038.40

7 Investments

Unguoted
Investment in Mutual Funds carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 10,591.04 8,119.47
10,591.04 8,119.47
Market Value of unquoted Investments
Aggregale book value of Unguoted Invesiments and Markel Value thereol 10,591.04 8,11947
8 Trade Receivables
To parties other than related parties
Unsecured, Considered Good 532,90 -
532.90 -
9 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks (refer note 36)
In Current Accounls 3,825.73 134.69
In Fixed Deposil Accounts with maturity less than 3 monihs 3,323.00 80 00
Chegques On Hand 363.04 ]
7,511.77 214,69
10 Other Current Financial Assets
Unsecured, Consldered Good
To parties other than related parties
Deposits - Others (includes electricity, lelephone, security deposits) 5110 5110
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 3117 5517
Others (includes expense recoverable) 534,87 1,820.70
617.14 1,877.37
11  Other Current Non Financial Assets
Unsecured, Considered Good
To parties other than related parties
Unbilled Revenue 1,628.71 %
Balances with Government Authorites 476.21 1,754.69
Advance to Suppliers and Contractors 1,079.49 383
Others (includes deferred brokerage, defemed customer incentive) 403.65 2,281.31
3,588.06 4,039.83

5th Floor,
Lodha Excelus,

Apollo Mills Campound, *
N M, Jie i Mg,
Mahalawmi,
Mumbai-4G0011




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Stat (Continued)
as af March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

12 Equity Share Capital

a) Authorised ;

100,000 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each (Previous Year 100,000, Equity Share of INR 10.00 1000

107 cach)

10.00 m

b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up:

56,014 Equity Shares of INR 10/~ each (Previous Year: 56 014,Equity Share of INR 5,60 5.60

10/- each)

5.60 5.60
) Reconcillalion of numher of shares oulstanding at the beginning end end of the year :
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Equity Sheres : No. of Shares INR (In Lakhs) No of Shares INR (In Lakhs)

Dulstauding at the beginning of the year 56,014 560 56,014 560

Issued during the year - . - .

(Uutstanding al the end of the year 56,014 560 56014 560

=

Sharcholding Information

The Company is a Joint Venture and hence sharehulding information with respect i hotding company or its uhimate holding company and subsidiaries
and nssociates therelo is not applicable

[

Rights, preferences and restrictlons attached to Eqully shares

The Company has only one class of equily shares having a par value of INR 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entilted 1o one vole per share
held The dividend proposed by the Board of Direciars is subject (o the approval of the Sharehalders in the Annual General Meeting except in the case of
the inferim dividend. In the event of liquidalion, the shareholders are eligible (o receive the remoining assels of the Company afler disiributinn of all

i ial amounts, in prepartion to their

N Sharchotders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Particolurs March 31, 2020 March 312019

Nu. uf Shares % No of Shares %

Hipuity shares

Uindye) Propedties Limited 28,567 51 2B 567 51

Shuth Progestien Covperaliel UA 26,506 47 26506 a7
2) Shares reserved for C Convertible

Far 12% (Previous Year: 17 45%) C ily Ce ible Dy (CCD): The C: il i {CCDs) alloted 1,654.232

(Previous Year 1,654,232) nuimber of Rs 1,000 each shall be converted into equity shares al fair value delermined as on conversion dale

13 Borrowings (Current)

Partholars March 31, 2020 March 31, 3614)
Vesscured dibentures
Fron Ralated partles
139 (Previous Year: 17 45%) 1,654,232 [Frevionis Year: 16,405.67 19,192 68

1,654,232) Compulsury Convertible Debenures of INR 1,000/
{Faeh gpeter note ()

1640561 19,162 65

(a) The Computsory Convertible Debentures (CCD) will be cvverted inlo equity shares on June 29, 2021 based on the Fair Value as on date of conversion Fair
market value per share of the Company al the time of conversion is calculated as per discounted cash flow methodology, o the mininum price deterimined as per
the Indian Exchange Control Regulations for conversion of CCDs into Shares, whichever is higlier

14 Other Current Financial Liabilities

Deposits - Otlers (includes receipts fram cusiomers towards share money, other charges) 22624
Other Liabilities (includes payables for development project. reimbursement of expenses) 0.65 038
226,89 038

15 Other Current Non Financlal Lisbilities

To parties other than related parties

Statwory Dues (includes Gonads and Service Tax, Tax Deducicd a1 Snurce) 46042 12924
Advances Received Againsi Sale of Flats 11,961.59 90,686 86
1242201 00.816.10

16  Provisions (Current)

Provision for Tax Dues (refer nole (3) below) 1,551.42 526 62
s

Sth Fioor,
Lodha Excelus,
Apollo #ilis Compound,
N. M. Josta Maig,

Mahaiauni,
Mumbai-4G0011




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
17 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Real Estate Developments 1,10,714.59
Other Operating Revenues
Other Income from Customers 170.80 6.66
1,10,885.39 6.66
18 Other Income
Interest Income 88.32 El iy
Income (rom Investinent measured al FVTPL 350.52 138.85
Profit on Sale of Investments (net) 78.18 3R3.41
517.02 554.03
19 Cost of Materials Consumed
Land/ Development Right 1,264.38 825.83
Construction, Material and Labour B,563.15 8,233.90
Archilect Fees 26.64 4.80
Other Costs 3,741.97 2,601 38
Finance Cosls 7,893.46 12,617.57
21,489.60 24,283.48
20  Change in inventories of construction work-in-progress and finished goods
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods = -
Construclion Work-in-Progress 96,038.40 71,754 92
96,038.40 71,754.92
Inventories al the end of the year
Finished Gouods 2,663.05 E
Construction Work-in-Progress 10,331.17 96,038.40
12,994.22 96,038.40
83,044.18 (24,281.48)
21 Finance Costs
Interest Expense 8,410.49 13,170.64
Interest on Income Tax 0.79 221
Total Interest Expense 8,411.28 13,172.85
Other Borrowing cosls 10.89 -
Total Finance Costs 8,422.17 13,172.85
Less : Transferred to construction work-in-progtess (7,893.46) (12,617.57)
Net Finance Costs 528.71 555.28
22 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Depreciation on Property, Plani and Equipment 22.83 27.37
Depreciation on Right-of-Usce Assct (refer note 27) 6191 -
Amontisation of Inlangible Assels 0.43 0.43
85.17 27.80
23 Other Expenses
Advertisement and Marketing Expense 2,235.78 487.93
CSR Expenses (refer note 33) 16.00 23.25
Other Expenses * 511.67 266.41
2,763.45 777.62

* includes payment 1o auditors amounting 10 INR 4.13 Lakhs (Previous year : INR 0 23 Lakhs) ( refer note 31)

Sth Floor,
Lodhz Excelys,
& [APOlD Mis empound,

N. M o i Marg,
Matilaemi,
Mumbai-400011




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
24 Earnings Per Share

a) Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders and weighted average number of

ordinary shares outstanding.

(i) Profit/(Loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders (basic and diluted)

Profit/(Loss) for the Year, attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Conipany

(ii)  Weighted average number of ordinary shares (basic and diluted)
Weighted Average number of equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the
year
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (INR) (Face Value INR 10 each)

{Previous year: INR 10 each)

b) Diluted Earnings Per Share

March 31,2020  March 31,2019
1,216.61 (519.26)
1.216.61 (519.26)

56,014 56,014

56,014 56,014

2,171.97 (927.02)

The Compulsory Converlible Debentures to be converted into equity shares prior to June 29, 2021 based on the Fair value of the shares computed
as on the date of conversion and other terms and conditions of the shareholders agreement. In view of the same, the dilutive shares cannot be

computed as the conversion ratio is not available as al the balance sheet.

The Compulsory Convertible Debentures were excluded from the calculation of diluled weighted average number of equity shares for the previous

year as (heir effect would have been anti-dilutive.

5th Fioor,
Lodha Excelus,
Apollo Milis Comipound,
* N. M Jnont Maig, *
Mahiziaxinl,
Mumbai-400011




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Confinued)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
25  Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management
a) Accounting classification and fair values

The foilowing table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilitics, including their levels in the fair
value hierarchy, It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the
carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Carrying amount Fair value
March 31, 2020 Fair value through Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toral
profit or loss Cost
Finnncial Assels
Non-Current
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 107 .34 - 107.34 E E -
Current
Investmenis 10,591.04 - 10,591.04 10,591.04 - B 10,591 .04
Trade receivables - 532,90 532.90 - - . -
Cash and cash equivalents - 7,511.77 7.511.77 - - - -
Other Current Financial Assets - 617.14 617.14 - - - -
10,698.38 B.661.81 19,360.19 10,591.04 - - 10,591.04
Finuncial Liabilities
Current
Bonowings - 16,405.67 16,405.67 - 16,405.67 - 16.405.67
Lease Liabilities - 62.18 62.18 - - 6218 62.18
Trade Payables . 5,228.40 5,228 40 - - - -
Other Current Finuncial Liabilitics - 226.89 226 89 . - - -
. 21,923.14 21,923.14 - 16,405.67 62.18 16,467.85
Carrying amount Fair value
March 31, 2019 Fair value through Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
profit or loss Cost
Financial Assels
Non-Current
Other Non-Current Financial Assels - 97.34 97.34 - - - -
Current
Investments 8,119.47 . 8,11947 8,119.47 - - 811947
Cash and cash equivalents - 214,69 214.69 - - - -
Other Current Financial Assets - 1,877.37 1,877.37 - - - -
811947 2,189.40 10,308.87 8,119.47 - - §,119.47
Financial Linbilities
Current
Barrowings - 19,192.68 19,192.68 - 19,192.68 - 19,192.68
Trade Payables - 2,955.16 2,955.16 - - - -
Other Current Financial Liabilities - 038 0.38 - - e -
- 22,148.22 22,148.22 - 19,192.68 - 19,192.68

5th Floor,
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for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
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b)

(M

(ii)

(iii)

<)

d)

(b Lodha Excetits,

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)
Measurement of Fair Value

The fair values of investments in mutual fund units is based on the net asset value (‘NAV') as stated by the issuers of these mutual furid units
in the published statements as at Balance Sheet date. NAV represents the price at which the issuer will issue further units of mutual fund and
the price at which issuers will redeem such units from the investors,

The Company uses the Discounted Cash Flow valuation technigue (in relation to borrowings measured at amortised cost and fair value
through profit or loss) which involves determination of present value of expected receipt/ payment discounted using appropriate discounting
rates. The fair value so determined are classified as Level 2.

Lease liabilities are valued using Level 3 techniques. A change in one or more of the inputs to reasonably possible alternative assumptions
would not change the value significantly.

Risk Management Framework

The Company’s Board of Directors have overall responsibility for establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. The Company follows the Godrej Properties Limited's (Co-Venturers) risk management policies to identify and analyse Lhe risks
faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities, The Company, through its training and
management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

The management monitors compliance of risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The management is assisted in its oversight role by Godrej Properties Limited's (Co-
Venturers) internal audit team. Internal audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the
results of which are reported to the management,

Financial risk management
The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

(i) Credit Risk
(ii) Liquidity Risk
(iii} Market Risk.

5th Flaor,
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d)

M
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Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Confinued)

Fi ial risk g t (Continued)
Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its

contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers, investments in debt securities, loans
given to related parties and project deposits.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.,
Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by requiring customers to pay advances through progress billings before transfer of ownership,
therefore substantially eliminating the Company’s credil risk in this respect.

The Company's credit risk with regard to trade receivable has a high degree of risk diversification due to the project having numerous
customers.

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables to mitigate the risk of default
payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk.

There is no impairment in respect of trade receivables during the year,
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investments in mulval funds are generally made in debt based funds with approved credit ratings as per the Investment policy of the
Company.

Cash and Bank balances

Credit risk from cash and bank balances is managed by Godrej Properties Limited's (Co-Venturers) treasury department in accordance
with the Company's policy.

Sth Floor,
Lodha Excehys,

s Marg,
Matiaizami,




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limited
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25  Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

d) Fi ial risk [ t (Continued)

(ii)  Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it

will have sufficient liquidily to meel ils labilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows. This monitoring includes
financial ratios and takes into account the accessibility of cash and cash equivalents.

The Company has access o funds from debt markets through debt instruments. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed
deposits and debt based mutual funds.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date:

Carrying Amount Contractual cash flows
Murch 31, 2020 Total Within 12 1-2 years 2-5years  More than §
months yeurs
Financial Liabilities
Current
Botrowings 16,405.67 1,025.45 1,025.45 - - -
Trade Payables 5,228.40 5,434,39 4,538.96 7.43 888.00 -
Other Current Financial Liabilities 226.89 226.89 226.89 - - -
Carrying Amount Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2019 Total Within 12 1.2 years 2-5 years More than §
months years,
Financial Liabilities
Current
Borrowings 19,192.68 2,650.36 2,650.36 - - -
Trade Payables 2,955.16 3,034.99 2,592.94 372.02 70.03 -
Other Cunrent Financial Liabilities 0.38 0.38 0.38 - - -
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25 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

d) Financial risk (Continued)
@)  Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rate and interest rates will alfect the Company’s income or the
value of its holdings of financial insiruments. The objective of market risk management is 1o manage and conirol markel risk exposures within
acceplable parameters, while oplimising the retum

8) Currency Risk

Currency risk is not material, as the Company's primary business activitics are within India and does not have significant exposute in forcign
currency.

b) Interest Rate Risk

Intcrest rale risk is the risk that the fair valuc or {uturc cash lows of a fi ial i will 1l because of changes in market interest
rates. The management is responsible (o1 the monitoring of the Company's inleses! rale position. Various variables are considered by Lhe
management in structuring the Company's horrowings (o achieve a reasonable, competitive, cost of funding,

Exposure to interest rate risk

The interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instruments as reported (o the management is as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Financial liabilitics

Fixed rate instruments (cxcluding interest accrucd) 16,542.32 16,542.32
16,542.32 16,542.32

Financial assets

Fixed rate instruments 343034 177.34
3,430.34 177.34

) Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabililies al fair valuc through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss

26 Capital Management

The Company's policy is (o maintain a strong capilal base so as lo maintain investor, creditor and markel confidence and to sustain luturc
development of the business

The Board ot Directors seek to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages by a sound capilal position

The Company monitors capilal using a ratio of ‘Net Debt (o Equity’. For this purpose, net debi is defined as total borrowings (including
interest accrued) less cash and bank balances and other current investments

The Company’s net debt to equily ratio is as follows:

INR (in Lakhs)
Purticulurs March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Net debr* (1,697.14) 10,858.52
ol equity 76481 (456.50)
Net debt to Equlty ratlo (2.22)] (23770

*the company has higher financial assets amdl henee negative debt as al Mach 31, 2020
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a)

b)

©)

Leases

First time Adoption of Ind AS 116 - Leases (Ind AS 116)

Ind AS 116 has been notified by Ministry of Corporate Affaits (MCA) on March 30, 2019 and is elfective from accounting period beginning on
or after April 01, 2019. The Company has applicd modified retrospective approach in adopting the new standard as a leasee (for all leases other
than those end within a period of 12 months) and accordingly has given an cumulative effect of applying this standard on the opening balance

of retained eammings as at April 01, 2019,

The Company has recognised INR Nil (Previous Year: INR 45.18 lakhs) towards minimum lease payments for short-term leases accounted as

per paragraph 6 of IND AS 116 in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

As Lessee

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operaling leases for Commercial premises. Lease expenditure for operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of lease. These leasing arrangements are non-cancellable / cancellable and are

rencwable on a periodic basis by mutual consent on mutually accepred terms,

Right -of-Use Assets March 31, 2020
Particulars

Cost

Balance as at April 01, 2019 118.11
Additions &
Disposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2020 118.11
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2019 =
Add: Depreciation charge for the year 61.91
Less: Disposals =
Balance as al March 31, 2020 61.91
Carrying amount

Balance as at April 01, 2019 118.11
Balance as at March 31, 2020 56.20
Lease Liabilities

Balance as at April 01, 2019 11891
Less: Disposals -
Add: Interest Expense on lease Liabilities 10.89
Less: Total cashoutflow for leases {67.62)
Balance as at March 31, 2020 62.18
The future minimum lease payments of non-cancellable operating leases are as under:

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Fulure minimum lease payments under operating leases

Noi later than | year 56.20 39.82
Later than | year and not later than 5 years - 58.39

Later than 5 years
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27  Leases (Confinued)
d) Impact of change in fi ial Position

€)

The Company has applied modified retrospective approach and hence it has not restated previous period but has given an cumulative effect of
applying this standard on the opening balance of retained earnings as at April 01, 2019 amounting to INR 0.60 lakhs

Impact of change in accounting policy on basic and diluted earnings per share

The Company has applied modified retrospective approach and hence it has not restated previous period numbers.Also, the effect of this
adoption is not material on the basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended March 31, 2020,

Reconciliation between operating lease commitments disclosed in March 31, 2019 financials applying Ind AS 17 and lease liabilities
r ised in the stat t of financial position as at April 01, 2019:

Purticulars Amount
Operating lease commitments disclosed in March 31, 2019 financials (under Ind AS 17) 118.21
Less: Discounting impact 0.71)
Lease liabilities recognised in the st of financial position as at April, 01 2019 118.91
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(@)

b)

(O]

)

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The amount of INR 64,292.45 lakhs (Previous Year: INR NIL) recognised in contract liabilities at (he bepinning of the year has been recognised as
revenue during the year ended March 31, 2020,

Significant changes in contract assets and contract liabilities balances are as [ollows:

Parilculars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2009
Contract mssel

Al the beginning of the reporling period .

Cunneifative catch-up adjusiments to revenue affecling cantract assel (1,628.71)

Al (he end of the reporting jreriod 1,628.11 .
Comdract liabllity

A the beginning of the reporting period 90,686.86 64,564 37
Cunsilntive calch-up adjustments affecling contract liability (58,229.64) 15.407 54
Sigmificant Ninancing component (20,495.63) 10,714.95
Al the end of the reporting period 11,961.5% 90,686 K6

Performance obligation
The Company engaged primarily in the business of real estate construction, development and other related activities

All the Contracts entered with the customers consists of a single performance obligation thereby the consideration allocated (o the performance obligation
is based on standalone selling prices.

iy

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of ial and cor ial units 10 s for an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expecls to receive in exchange for those unils, The Irigger for revenue recognilion is normally completion of (he project or receipt of approvals
on completion from relevant authorities or intimation to the customer of completion, post which the contract becomes non-cancellable by the parties,

‘The revenue is measured at the ransaction price agreed under the contract In certain cases, the Company has contracts where the period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company adjusts the
tansaction price for the effects of a significant financing component,

Any cosls incurred that do nol contribute fo satisfying performance obligations are excluded from the Company's input methods of recognition as
the amounts are not reflective of our ransferring control of the sysitem fo the Significant jud is required to evaluate assumplions related (o

the amount of net contract revenues, including the impact of any performance incentives, liquidated damages, and other forms of variable consideration,

If estimated incremental costs on any confract, are greater than the net contract Tevenues, the Company recognises the entire estimated loss in the period
the loss becomes known.

The aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligalions that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) as at March 31, 2020
is INR 20,551.18 lakhs (Previous Year: 87,163.08 lakhs), This will be recognised as revenue over a period of 1-3 years

R iliation of T

gnised in the S of Profit and Loss

The following lable discloses the reconciliation of amount of revenue recognised as at 31 March 2020;

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

{fumitract price of the revenue recognised B4,561.24 -
Adkl Significant financing componcnt 27,073.20 -
I.cvx Customer incentive/benefits (919.85) -
Revenue recognised in (be Statement of Profit and Laoss 1,10,714.59 -
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31 March, 2020

29 Related Party Disclosures
1. Related party disclosures as required by Ind AS - 24, "Related Party Disclosures", are given below
Relationships:

I. Co-Venturers

a) Godrej Projects Development Limited (GPDL) holds 51% (Previous Year: 51%) of the Share Capltal of the
Company. GPDL is the subsidiary of Godrej Properties Limited.

b) Shubh Properties Codperatief U.A (COOP) holds 47.32% (Previous Year: 47.32%) of the Share Capital of the
Company.

¢) Heritage Investments holds 1.68% (Previous Year: 1.68%) of the Share Capital of the Company.

II. Key Management Personnel (KMP)
a) Mr. Aspy Dady Cooper (Director)

b) Mr. Gagan Chopra (Director)

¢) Mr. Amit Biren Choudhury (Director)
d) Mr. Neeraj Gupta (Director)

¢€) Mr. Karan Singh Bolaria (Director)

IIL Other Related Parties in Godrej Group

a) Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing Company Limited
b) Natures Basket Limited (Upto July 04, 2019)

c) Godrej Greenview Private Limited

d) Creamline Dairy Products Ltd

e) Godrej Industries Limited

f) Godrej Consumer Products Limited

5th Floor,
{.odha Excelus,
Agollo Mills Compound, *

N.M Jusii Marg,
Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai-400011.




Godrej Redevelopers (Mumbai) Private Limiled

Notes Forniing Part of Finaneial Statements (Confinued )
fur the year ended 31 Mareh, 2020

29

Related Party Disclosures (Continied)

2. The fullowlng transactions were carried oul with the related parties in the ordinary cuurse of business,
(1) Detalls relating (o partics referred to In items 11, 11, and 111 above

Gadre) Godrej Shubh Heritage Nalures Godrej Creamline Godrej Godrej & Godrej KMP Total
Propertles Praject Propertles Basket (Upto| Greenview Dairy Industries Bayce Consumer
Nature of Transaction Lbmited | Developmen | Cofiperatiel U,A 4th July Private Products Lid Limited  |Maufscturing| Products
 Limited (coop) 2019) Limited Company Limited
Limited

[Traneactions during the Year

[Expenses  charged by  ather

Campanles

(Current Year 0.57 424.28 0.84 - 0.03 0.03 74.01 0.08 499.84
Previows Year 509 27270 178 - - . 20422 . 483.79
Interest oo Debenture

Current Year - 934,88 867.23 30.82 - - - - . - - 1,832.93
Provious Year - 125254 116187 4129 - - - - - . - 2,455.70
1 Fees

Current Year B3.44 - - - - . . - - B3.44
Previons Year 27.08 - - - - - - - - 27.08
Sliting Fees

urrenl Year - - - - 4.00 4.00
Previonis Year - - - - - - - 4.70 470
Expenses repaid (o other Conmpanies

Crirrent Year 23518 488.15 - - 0.84 - 0,03 0.03 69.58 0.08 - 793.89
Previows Year 139.03 277.12 - - 178 - - - 22224 - - 640.17
Develoapment Managemen( Fees

Cutrent Year 12473 B - - - - - - . . - 124.73
Pretious Year 106.16 - - - ¥ . - . . - 106.16
Adyance Given

Cutrent Year 2.70 - 2.70
[Previaus Year - . .
Advanee Hepald

Curren Year 270 2.70
Prcvicites Year : .
& 2030

[Amount Payables

Currenl Year 0.62 - - . . . - - 22.53 - - 2315
Previous Year 10.36 22.30 - - - - B - 18.10 . - 50.76
Debenture Outsianding

Current Year B 8,367.66 7,762.20 275.81 - - - - - - 16,405.67
\Previous Yeur - Y, 789.09 9,080.96 322.63 - - - - - - - 19,192 68
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
JSor the ycar ended March 31, 2020

30  Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

a)  Contingent Liabilities

Mutters March 31,2020 March 31, 2004
11 Cluims aguinst Company nut Acknuwledged as debis:
11 Cliies under Inoocee Tax A, Appeal prefemred b The Tncome Tax Appeliale 441 36 12713
Fribuwnall Comsnissioncs of Income Tax {Appealy
Il Guarantees:
1 Guaranices iven by Bank, counter guaranieed by the Compuny 107.34 3,097 34
b)  Commitments
(i) Farticulurs March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Cepital Commitment (includes for CWIP under Conslruclion) NI, N

(i)  The Company cnlers into construction contracts for Civil, Elevator, Exiernal Development, MEP work ctc. with its vendors. The total
amuunt payable under such contracts will be based on actual measurements and negotiated rates, which are Jetenninable as and when the
wark under the said contracts are completed

31  Payment to Auditors (net of taxes)

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
Stutmtory Audit Fees 345 330
Ceetilicathon 045 040
Retintanseinon of Bxpenien 023 018
Total 4.13 LEE

Of the total audit fees, an amount of INR Nit (Previous Year: Rs. 1.65 lakhs) has been transferred 1o Construction work-in-progless.

32 Foreign Exchange Difference

The amount o cxchange difference inchided in the Stalcnient of Profit and Lass, is INR (0.15) lakhs (Nct Loss) (Previous Year: INR Nil)

33 Corporate Social Responsibility

“The Company hus spent INR 16 Jakhs during the year (Previous Year: INR 23.25 lakhs) as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Acl,
2013 (owards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) sctivities grouped under ‘Other Expenses'.

(a)  Gross amount required to he spent by the Company during the year INR 24.00 lakhs {Previous Year: INR 23.25 lakhs)

(h)  Amount spent during the yearon:

—

Particulars Amount Spent In Cash  Amounl yet 1o be paid Total Amaun)
in Cash

Year endded March 31, 2020

11} Construction / Acquisiting of any Asset - - -
{1} On purposes other than (i) above 16.00 16,00
Year ended Merch 31, 2019

() Construction / Acquisition of ny Asset . . d
ti1) On purposes other than (i) above - 2325 2325
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34

37

Micro, Small and Medlum enterprises ;

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Partbculzre
) Trne pal amouss fetnalding uepaid to uny supplicr as al the cad of the pcconmi ]
() Tons prrincip: tnalning nepai uy supplicr as a cad o aouming year sy 552,10
(1) ‘Ibe imerest tue thereon remalning unpaid (v any supplice us ol thes end ofthe accaunting year; i -
Il

[0} Tho amount of intecest pakd by the bayer under MSMED Agt, 2006 slong with the zmountt of the
payment nuade to the supplise beyoid the 2ppeiated day during each accouming yons NA Nl

(d) the amount af interant dvo and payable for the period of delay in makiog payment (which bax been

[pakl Bt heyond the zppolnted day during 1ha year) but without adding the interest specified ungder the N Mil
MSMED Aet, 2006);

(¢) The amoumt of laterest sccrued and remaindog uipaid at the cnil of accounting year N N
() The smawn of fupher intercys doc nd payoblc cven in the suecceding year, uniil such date when

thx fotenser dues as sbove are actually puid (o the sl enterprise, LT 1he purpose of disstkewanes us Nil Nl
a deductible expenditure under seotivn 23,

Ditcksure of auistanding dues of Micm and Small Buterpsise upder Trads Payabics s based on the informmation available with the Company
regarding the satus of the suppliers a3 defited under the Micro, Snssll dnd Medtive Eslerpizes Dovel pmant Act, 208, There is vo uedisputed
amaunt nverdoe during the yeam ended ood 15 #1 Mach 31, 2020 and Mareh 31, 2019 1o Mizrn, Sroall and Madivm Enterprises an wocount nf

principal or delenst,

Segment Reparting

A, Bash of Segmentation

Factora used to Identify 1ha entity’s rportsble smp % Includlog the besis of oy

For mamgamant purposes, the Lungpany has valy ons repuriable segusnt nanely, Developiment of nesl estale property. ‘She Buard of
Pirtstors of the Company acts 4 the Chizt Operuting Decision Malker ('CODM).The CODM evalaates the Crmpany's perfe and
alkseates resources based on aa anatysis of sarans performance indicatons.

icile ond orher

B. Geographical nformation
Tho bic infc i Tyses the Commpanyy vevenue and NomCuirent Assas by the C. Wy country of

isies. As the Company &t cngaged i Devlog of Rea) Bataie prpecty ia India, i has only on rep ;

C. Information abeut major

Nune of the cuxiomers for 1ke year ended March 31, 2020 and March 3§, 2019 consituted 10% or morc of the tola) revemse of the
Company.

Cesh and Cash Equivaknis and Bank Bak inchedex b 'mEmuwAocnwwhldluhallbeuszdnn!ymrspcciﬂcdpnm«mn:dz.ﬂnr.d
under Real Estate (Repulstion and Bevelapnai) Adt, 2014,

Thia Company has assessed the possible #feeta that may rowslt o the pandesle relitteg to COVID-19 o0 the corrying amounts of Receivehles,
Taveniaties, Tovestments and other sesets § EabiBiies, Tn develaping (be xounytions telating to 1he posibie fMhure unconminilss in the plohal
cconcinte condiiuns Pecsuss of this pamiermic, the Company, 23 91 the dste of appeovil of thees Gnatels] sesuhis bas wsed inernd o) exieraa)
sources of informative. As on corent dats, the Compray has conchided thut the Impact of COVID - [9 iy moy material based on thesa cnimates.

Due 10 the pajure of (he pandemic, the Compisy will combe 1o manitor devel p 1o identily signifi in furare periods, if any.
As per vur reyort of even date.
For B S R & Co. LLP For aud on behalf of the Board of Direclors of
Chartered Accounianix Codvej Redevedopers \Mumbal) Private Limited
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